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Agency 
2 2 DEC 2014 

An Bord Pleaniila 

I 23 DEc20'4 ' 
Re: Continued operation of landfilling activities and an increase in 

waste acceptance 
at Powerstown Landfill, Powerstown, Co. Carlow. 

Dear Sirmadam, 

I have been asked by An Bord Pleanala to refer to the above-mentionedcase, 

An Bord Pleanala acknowledges receipt of your request for observations in relation to an application for a licence 
review, pursuant to section 87( 1E) of the EnvironmentalProtection Agency Act 1992, as amended, and not the European 
Union (Environmental Impact Assessment)(Waste) Regulations 2012, as previously stated in its letter dated 1 lth 
December 2014. . 

If you have any queries in relation to the matter please contact the undersigned officer of the Board. 
I 

Yours faithfully, 

Sinead McInemey 
Executive Officer 
Direct Line:01-8737295 
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